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GENERAL INSURANCE
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IN REPLY REFER TO P OFFICE: 508 & 509 BANK OF TORONTO BUILDING

SUBJECT b 414 ST. JAMES STREET W.
MeCord Museum
MONTREAL, canaoa

General Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G.
MeGill University
Montreal

Dear Sir Arthur:-
]

¥ i3 . At the request of Dr.Lighthall, we hed a
careful inspection made of %the MeCord Museum yesterday;
the writer meeting Mr.Judah on the premises,

We have pleasure in énclosing copy of our

Yours faithfull
J 3

Aug. 14, 1930,
ToMr.Glassco:

l, I think Mr. Pemberton Smith's suggestion

as to installation of a sprinkler system is
worthy of serious consideration. What would

the cost be?

2o There can, of course, be no charge against
the University for any services rendered by

Mr, Smith at the request of Dr.Lighthall, nor
can such a charge be made against McCord Es tate,
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